
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 2/26/2021 3:06:36 PM 
Subject: RE: Weekly: MPP Work Plan Status & Updates 
Attachments: System Hardening Weekly Summary 02/26/21 

Attached is a current report out with the break down for today. We show 140 miles designated as 2021 work. 
Approximately 60 of those are out of estimating 

From: 
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 12:38 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Weekly: MPP Work Plan Status & Updates 

Hope you are doing well. Is this correct on page 7? Do we have 154+ miles of 2021 work scoped? 

Looking Forward - 2021 Workplan Readiness 
¯ Scoping: System Hardening - 154.5 miles scoped for 2021 Execution 

o 149.7 miles are currently in the work plan (+ 68.2 WOW); Remaining 2021 miles expected by 3/15 
¯ TO Towers Newly added emergent Tower Replacement Vaca-Vacaville-Jameson (3rd in 2021 and 8 line since 
2020) 
¯ Work Execution PMO is working with your teams to develop cycle time / milestone reporting by program to use 
as guides to help support flagging issues 
¯ CEMI-5 and OH Conductor (Wire Down Metric) two action plans submitted requests to move up that work for 
completion to support recovery 

Thanks, 

From: ~ 
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 8:59 AM 
To: 

P G E -D IX IE -N D CAL-000003470 



Subject: RE: Weekly: MPP Work Plan Status & Updates 

Good Morning. Attached is our deck for today. 

From 
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 4:35 PM 

Subject: Weekly: MPP Work Plan Status & Updates 
When: Friday, February 26, 2021 9:05 AM-10:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Teams 

Purpose: 
Weekly meeting - P&PM/Core Progranls managers to drive project and programs as a 
team. 

Join Microsoft Teams 

Local numbers I Reset PIN I Learn more about Teams I Meetinq options 

P G E -D IX IE -N D CAL-000003471 



Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E Training 

site! 

Help 
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